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The United Kingdom‘T Chancellor of the Exchequer
to the Canadian Minister of Finance

: TREASURY,
Lonpon, 6th March, 1946.

beal‘ Mr. Ilfsl.ey,

”lenI have received your letter of 6th March on the relation between the imple-

tation of our Agreement and the action of Congress on the Anglo-American
Cement.

I confirm that my understanding of the position is the same as yburs.
% Our Agreement is of the greatest value to the common interests of our two
al’nt»ries, and I take this opportunity of expressing to you my most sincere
p'pl‘eciatio‘n of the action of your Government.

Yours sincerely,

HUGH DALTON.




